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DATE: April 29, 2008
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel N\

RE: Closure of Docket No. 070711-TI; Compliance investigation of NCOM Networks,
LLC for apparent violation of Rule 25-24.470. F.A.C., Registration Required

On December 14, 2007, Docket No. 070711-TI, was established to investigate NCOM
Networks, LLC’s (NCOM) apparent violation of Rule 25-24.470, F.A.C. By Order No. PSC-08-
0082-PAA-TI, issued February 12, 2008, the Commission imposed a penalty against NCOM in
the amount of $25,000 for its apparent violation of the rule. On March 7, 2008, NCOM
protested the order. However, the protest was received after the 21 day protest period. As a
result, on March 10, 2008, Order No. PSC-08-0147-CO-TI, was issued making Order No. PSC-
08-0082-PAA-TI, final and effective.

To resolve the apparent violations of this docket, NCOM submitted a proposed settlement
offer to be paid in lieu of the $25,000 penalty that was imposed. The company also registered as
an IXC and filed a tariff with the Commission. Since the order for this docket was already final,
Docket No. 080162-TI was opened to address the company’s registration and settlement offer.

On April 22, 2008, in Docket No. 080162-TI, the Commission voted to accept NCOM’s
proposed settlement offer of $12,500 to resolve the company’s apparent violation of Rule 25-
470, FA.C. The company ed the issues of this docket. Therefore, Docket No.
070711-TI, should be closed administratively.

Ok To oleate

g-30-0%

Y

DOCUMENT NUMRER-DATE
n35|3 APRI0S
FPSC'C(J;‘"%M%SS!OH CLERK



